

Dawley Hamlets Parish Council

3 Southwell Close, Telford, TF2 9UT

E-mail: clerk@dawley-hamlets.org
Website: www.dawley-hamlets.org

Telephone: 07941 212311

To All Members of this Parish Council

8th July 2020

Dear Councillor,

You are summonsed to attend a <u>REMOTE</u> meeting of the Full Council on Wednesday 15th July 2020 at 7pm. The meeting will be held via **Zoom** video conferencing.

Any member of the public wishing to attend this meeting <u>MUST</u> contact the Clerk by e-mail prior to the day of the meeting to receive instructions on how to participate.

AGENDA

1 Welcome

The Chairman will welcome everyone to the meeting.

2 Apologies for Absence

To receive apologies.

3 Declarations of Interest and Dispensation Requests

Councillors were reminded that they should declare any pecuniary interest in matters to be discussed at the meeting which are not included in the register of interests.

4 Public Session

To receive any reports from members of the public on current matters relating to the parish.

5 Minutes

To approve the minutes of the last meeting of the Council held on the 17th June 2020 (available on the website).

6 Councillor Resignation

To receive a letter of resignation from Cllr. Jane Pinter

7 Councillors Reports

To receive any reports from Councillors on current matters relating to the parish.

8 Mark Latham, Ecology & Green Infrastructure Specialist, T&WC

To update the meeting on the progress of the Green Guarantee Sites in the parish.

9 Dawley Hamlets Local Nature Reserve

To receive an update from the Friends of DHLNR group.

10 St. Luke's Church, Doseley Lychgate

To discuss repairs to the church lychgate.

11 Working Group Meeting 2nd July 2020

To consider recommendations from this working group meeting (attached).

12 Grant Awarding and Match-Funding

- a) To consider grant applications from voluntary bodies, local clubs and not-for-profit organisations in the parish **(to follow)**.
- b) To consider grant applications from organisations that are supporting the parish residents throughout the Covid-19 pandemic **(to follow)**.
- c) To consider 'match-funding' Borough Councillor Pride Fund awards.

13 Planning Applications:

- a) To consider planning applications and permissions (to follow)
- b) To consider representation at the planning meeting regarding application TWC/2020/0466 Land at Majestic Way
- c) To consider the delegation of powers during August Members are asked to consider the proposition that during the recess planning decisions should be delegated to the Clerk after consulting with the Chairman.

14 Finance & Administration

- a) To approve the monthly receipts and payments (to follow)
- b) To approve the monthly budget report and bank reconciliation (to follow)
- c) To consider the procedure for using electronic bank payments

15 Correspondence

16 Items for the next agenda

To agree items for the next meeting agenda

17 Date of the next meeting: 16th September 2020.

This meeting will be held remotely via Zoom video conferencing.